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Dear Mr. Scarano:

Re: Norzh Rolling Pin In-Situ Solution Mining Test Site, N.R.C. Source
Materials License No. SUA'199, Docket No. 40-8200

In accordance with The Cleveland-Cliffs Iron Company's (Cliffs') plan to
perform final restoration and reclamation of the North Rolling Pin Site, this
letter is to confirm my telephone conversation with Mr. Gregory Eadie of your
staff earlier today and notify you at least one week in advance of the
planned date of Phase 1 water sampling at the North Rolling Pin Site. Cliffs
is planning to conduct Phase I sampling on July 21, 1980.

If you have any questions, please contact me personally at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,
THE CLEVELAND-CLIFFS IRON COMPANY
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Truman E. Louderback
Director of Environmental Affairs
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